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Attachment 4

To Office of the State Comptroller:

Inaccordance with § 203.9 of the New York State Finance Law, please consider this the required
certification that, to the best of our knowledge and belief after reasonable inquiry, the Budget is based

on reasonable assumptions and methods of estimation and that the regulations of § 203 have been
satisfied.

Sincerely,
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Richard C. Cleland, M.P.A., FACHE, NHA
Chief Executive Officer

ERIE COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER CORPORATION




